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COVINGTON CROSSROADS

manse, building Sunday School rooms,
organizing a mission Sunday School in a
nice frame building, built and donated by
Col. W. C. Wood in the mill part of town.
Joe W. Wood, an elder in the Collins chur-
ch, served as superintendent and teachers
were selected from the Collins Sunday
School. At the close of his pastorate there
were 153 communicants, and a budget
system of financing the church was
adopted.

In a short time after this, the church suf-
fered a great loss in membership, as the
saw mills of the town closed; the mission
church was moved out about three miles in
a Presbyterian community, but still main-
tained as a mission church and Sunday
School, (now a self supporting church with
the name of McDonald).

The church was without a pastor for
eighteen months when a call was issued to
Rev. C. F. Hoffman, who was installed in
October, 1920, and served two years.

Rev. W. A. Hall became pastor in
January, 1922, and served until March,
1926. During his pastorate, the church suf-
fered a great misfortune in the loss of the
church building by a cyclone in the year of
1924, The congregation worshipped in the
school building and Baptist Church until
the completion of the new church. The old
church building was built on the East side
of the lot adjoining the manse.

The new church was built on the lot it
now occupies. The new church, a modern
building of stucco, with adequate Sunday
School rooms, ladies’ parlor and kitchen,
was built at a cost of $12,000.00. Mr. E. C.
Herrin, architect, designed and supervised
the building. He was an Elder of the First
Presbyterian Church of Hattiesburg,
Miss., and did the work without cost to the
church, ‘

Rev. J. W. Warren was pastor from
April, 1926 until February, 1931. The first
year of his pastorate the new church was
cleared of debt and dedicated. The dedica-
tion service was conducted by Rev. M. S.
Smith, the first pastor, and Rev. E. D.
Holloway, a son of the church.

The Collins church has sent out three
ministers: Rev. E. D. Holloway, Rev.
Dwyn Mounger and Rev. Ralph McRaney.
Miss Bessie Allen volunteered as a mis-
sionary while her father was pastor of this
church, and was sent to Brazil. The
statistical report at the close of 1930 show-
ed 71 communicants and contributions of
$2354.65.

Rev. T. M. Lemly served the church as
supply pastor in 1932-1933. He was follow-
ed by Rev. F. L.. McFadden as pastor from
1934 to 1937. The last year of his pastorate
he suffered a severe fall, and resigned. He
was followed by Rev. Wm. E. Cox who
served one year and resigned. Rev. L. A.
Beckman began his pastorate in March,
1940, and served until 1946.

Rev. J. M. Looney, of Jackson, Tenn.,
was pastor from August, 1947 until
January, 1950. During his ministry a Ham-
mond Organ with chimes was installed,
which added greatly to the music. The
carpet was put on the floor of the
auditorium and tile on the basement floor.

Dr. G. T. Preer came from Lafayette,
La., in June, 1950, and left in 1954.
Ministers since that time have been John L.
Edwards, 1954-56; William G. Christie,
1957-59; Malcolm Bonner, 1960-1966; A.
Cecil Moore, Jr., 1968-73; Roland Morris
Travis, a student minister, 1973-1975; Nor-
man A. Bagby, 1976-81; and Steven A.
Jakes, 1982 to the present.

In addition to the above mentioned chur-
ches which were organized at the beginning
of the town, there are seven other Protes-
tant churches in Collins.

SCHOOLS

In recent years there has been an active
alumni association of Collins High School
students. The following history was written
and presented at an alumni meeting. It was
edited by Sibyl Bryant Steele from a letter
by Mrs. Jessie Day Allred.

Collins High School was established in
1904. The school had an enrollment of 265
with Tom Boggan serving as principal.

In 1906 the school program included ten
grades with a total enrollment of 305.
Members of the school board during these
years were: W, L. Williamson, T. C.
Blount, C. H. Ramsay, M.D.; J. F. Mc-
Cormick, W. M. Mounger, J. T. Russ, E.
E. Stubbs and D. McIntosh. Teachers
employed around 1906 were: Miss Oates,
Miss Molly Graham, Miss Morgan, art;
Miss Nance and Miss Weathersby, piano;
Miss Emma Hooper, English; Miss
Margaret Miller, Mrs. Calhoun, Miss
Moore, Latin and history; Miss Ida
Morgan, elocution and art.

As principal, Mrs. Calhoun was a very
strict disciplinarian and not too many in-
fringements of school rules were unnotic-
ed. On one occasion a student was punish-
ed for using the word “‘golly’’ within hear-
ing distance of one of the teachers. Mrs.
Calhoun explained that using the word
““golly’’ was taking God’s name in vain.

B. L. Coulter, who was principal in
1915, was also a strict disciplinarian. Mr.
Coulter, who was handsome and im-
maculately groomed, was well liked and
respected by the student body.

Home economics was added to the
school curriculum in 1914. Sewing and
cooking were the courses offered in the
home economics department. Miss Luie
Ball, from Grand Rapids, Michigan, was
the first home economics teacher.

A drinking fountain, built by someone in
the community, furnished artesian water,
pumped from a sawmill, for children on
the playground. This water fountain was

made by joining four water pipes in the
form of a rectangle. These pipes had holes
on the top side to squirt water into the
mouths of thirsty children. The wasted
water was drained by a concrete trough and
the concrete foundation had a walk way
and a step for the younger ones to reach the
water.

Toilet facilities were housed in two
smaller buildings at the foot of the hill near
the branch. These buildings consisted of
bare necessities such as a long bench with
appropriate sized oval shaped holes,
covered by hinged rectangular covers when
not in use. Plenty of old catalogs were
available when needed.

The entire school was housed in one
large two story building. Lower grades,
primary through fourth grade, were housed
on the lower floor.

Entry to the auditorium, principal’s of-
fice, or studyhall was by way of two sets of
stairs which converged into one stairway.

There were basketball and tennis courts
as well as space for baseball. Girls played
basketball in skirts and bloomers.

The school schedule included a period
each day called ‘“‘Chapel’’ during which
time there was Bible reading and prayer.

The school board members were: W. L.
Williamson, J. F. McCormick, W. M.
Mounger, J. M. Russ, L. E. Stubbs, D.
Mclntosh.

Some students enrolled at this time were:
Maud Allred, Katherine McCormick, O. J.
Biglane, Sam Shoemake, Ollie Jane
Shoemake, and Daisy Shoemake.

Sometime around 1913, Col. W. C.
Wood endowed the school with over 2,000
acres of land. The monies made from this
land were to be used by the school but there
is no information as to the sale of the land
or the reason for selling, At one time
$18,000 was paid for oil leases.

Students graduating in 1916-18 were
Julia Day, Nell Day, Bell Bond, Lottie
Fairley, Grady Yates, Douglas Terrell,
Gladys McCormick, Onolia, Myrtle, and
Ruth Williamson, Margie Brown, Lucy
Johns, Ed. and Winston Corley, Lamount
Coulter, Knox Coulter, Granville and Ar-
chie Ramsay, Doyle Mayfield, and George
McDonald.

In 1921 the principal was Ethan Allen.
Other teachers were: Eunice Welch,
Primer; Mrs. Bird, First Grade; Jessie Day,
Second grade and basketball Assistant;
Jessie Ramsay, Third grade; Charlotte
Bell, Fourth grade; Mrs, Allen, Sixth
grade; Marie White, Piano; Gertie Cato,
Basketball; Catherine Bass, Mr.
Granberry, and Miss Taylor.

In 1925-1932 the teachers were Mrs.
Dora Clayton, Mrs. Pearl Edwards (Mrs.
Pearl Duckworth Edwards), Mrs. Lora
Blount, and Mrs. Frances Stubbs.

Often times during the Depression of the
thirties, teachers were given certificates in-
stead of money.
















































































































































































































































































